Aisling F Kehoe N womEs (o # A

Subject: FW: EPA Notification — Licence Application/Review Received EPAQ43386
Attachments: 20180619155700549.tif

From: Gaffney, Caitriona [mailto:cgaffney@monaghancoco.ie]

Sent: 19 June 2018 16:25

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: FW: EPA Notification 4€” Licence Application/Review Received EPA043386

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached submission in relation to Licence Application P1079-01.
Regards,

Caitriona Gaffney

Environmental Technician

Monaghan County Council,
Civic Offices, &

Riverside Road, &
Carrickmacross, N \\O\.
Co. Monaghan. O(io'\(é\
Tele: 042 9661240 QO{QG
Email: cgaffney@monaghancoco.ie (\Q\»\\éy
: , X
. Monaghan RS
X7 County Council SS
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\
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Think Sustainability --- Do not print this email uniess essenti

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message may contain confide@ﬁal or legally privileged information. f you are not the intended addressee of this e-mail please reply to
the sender immediately by e-mail and do not disclose, store or make use of this information. Communicating by e-mail carries certain risks which include delay,
corruption of data, non-delivery, wrongful interception, amendment and other dangers.

The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged and/or
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure and therefore
Monaghan Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Except where sent in the ordinary course of business, any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Monaghan Local Authorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate
anti-virus programs, however we do not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan Local Authorities
monitor e-mail communications for operational, security and business reasons.

Don fhaighteoir (n6 do na faighteoirf) ainmnithe amhain an t-eolas até sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fhéadfadh eolas runda n6 faoi phribhléid a bheith istigh inti agus
murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, nil cead agat an riomhphost seo a scaipeadh, a dhaileadh né a chéipedil. M4 fuair tii an riomhphost seo de bharr bottin, cuir
in itl don té a sheol é laithreach, le do thoil, trf riomhphost a chur, agus scrios é 6 do chéras. Ni féidir a dheimhnit go mbeidh seachadadh riomhphoist slan agus
mer sin de nf ghlacann Udarais Aitiila Mhuineach4in le freagracht dhlithitiil as dbhar na teachtaireachta seo. Ach gurb é gnathchomhflreagras gno ata i geeist, is
leis an idar amhain aon bhartil né tuairim a chuirtear i 14thair agus ni g4 gurb ionann iad agus baruil né tuairim Udaréis Aitiila Mhuineachain. T4 rfomhchlair
frithvireas i bhfeidhm ag Udarais Aitiila Mhuineachain, ach ni ghlacaimid le freagracht as aon diobh4il d'aon sért a mbeidh seachadadh viris mar chis Iéi.
Déanann Udarais Aititila Mbuineachéin monatéireacht ar chumarsaid riomhphoist ar chiliseanna oibriochtiila, slandala agus gné..
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From: noreply Reply [mailto:noreply@epa.ie]

Sent: 18 June 2018 11:35

To: Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine; Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport; Dept of Comms,
Climate Action & Env - Sp Bd(2); Failte Ireland - Spec. Body; Health & Safety Authority; Health Service Executive; Ian
Lumley (An Taisce); Inland Fisheries Ireland - Spec Body; Irish Water - Spec. Body; John Spink; Minister Denis
Naughton; !Environment; !Planning; Sinead O'Brien (DAU); The Heritage Council

Subject: EPA Notification — Licence Application/Review Received EPA043386

Dear Sir/Madam,

in accordance with the provisions of the applicable licensing regulations, you are being routinely notified that an
application for a licence, details of which are set out below, was received by the Agency on 07 June 2018.

- Licence Type: Industrial Emissions (IE)
- Name and address of applicant: Broiler Advisory Services Lirggted, Correvan,
Newbliss, Monaghan @\o
SN
&
- Location of facility: Correvan, Newbl%@%;b@naghan, A00 AAOO
s\O
- Reference No: P107001 P&
RN
N
- EIS submitted: Yes °¢&
s
S
O O
¢
Classes and Nature of Activity in accorgancé‘with the EPA Act 1992 as amended
é(
Class ESP::;:; :t ’
of Main Activity (where Class of Activity Description
Activity applicable)
6.1(a) | Yes Intensive The rearing of poultry in installations where the capacity

Agriculture | exceeds 40,000 places. ('Poultry’ shall be construed in
accordance with Regulation 2(2) of the European
Communities (Poultry and Hatching Eggs) Regulations
2010 (S.I. No. 564 of 2010).)

Classes and Nature of Activity in accordance with the Waste Management Act 1996 as

amended
Class Principal L. ..
of Activit Class of Activity Description
Activity ctivity

The application is being processed by the Agency and you will be notified of the proposed decision in due course. In
this regard any comments in relation to this application should be forwarded to the Agency as soon as possible. A copy

2
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of the application and associated correspondence are available for public inspection on the Agency’s website

www.epa.ie.

Please direct any queries that you may have in relation to the above to licensing@epa.ie.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this notice.

If you have no comments to make in relation to this application, there is no requirement for you to reply to

the Agency.

Yours sincerely,

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053 - 9160600

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

&
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify ,s\{\‘z‘
O
. N 7@
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie Q S\O\
&8
The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and NN
&
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protect O$
QN

SN
Agency. < Q%

O

S\Q
&
{\
foN

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

EPA Export 21-06-2018:04:30:50


http://www.symanteccloud.com
http://www.symanteccloud.com

EPA Export 21-06-2018:04:30:50



Acmhainni Daonna
Human Resources
047 30586

Airgeadas
Finance
04730589

Na Boithre
Roads
047 30597

Ciar na dToghthdirf
Register of Electors
047 30551

Gomhshaol
Enviropment
042 9661240

Na hEalafona
Arts
047 381862

lasachtai [Deontais Tithfochta

Housing Loans/Grants
047 30627

| eabhartann an Chontae

County Library
047 74700

Métarchain
Motor Tax
D47 81175

Milsaem an Chontae
County Museum
047 82928

Pleandil
Planning
047 30532

Pobal
Community
847 137119

Rialt Déitedin/Foirgnimh

Fire/Building Sontrol
47 30521

Oifig Fiontair Aiticil
Local Enterprise Office
047 71818

Seirbhisl Uises
Water Services
(47 30804/30571

Combhairle Contae Mhuineachain
Monaghan County Council

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme N
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Environmental Protection Agency

PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co Wexford

18/06/2018

Re: Application for Industrial Emissions Licence for the rearing of poultry in
installations where the capacity exceeds 40,000 places.

Applicant: Broiler Advisory Services Limited, Correvan, Newhbliss,
Monaghan )
Q&
Location of facility: Correvan Newbliss, M%naghan
Reference Number:  P1079-01 & &
é?@“o
\QO N
RIS
R
A Chara, 09 &o

o)
\
I refer to your corresﬁi)gd\ence received on the 18% June 2018. Please find

observation made b,x&he Environmental Services Section, Monaghan County Counci|
on the above apgﬁtion. :
oS
o  Applicant shall clarify what the final use for poultry litter removed from the
facility will be. Both composting and landspreading are referred to in the
application for planning permission to Monaghan County Council (reference
18/160). if landspreading, applicant shall submit details of recipient farms
including address, herd number and the relevant nutrient management plan
demonstrating the crop nutrient requirement. In the case of compost
facilities applicant shall submit signed agreement from the compost facilities
that they will accept poultry litter from this facility and quantities per
annum,

Is mise le meas,

{: s ':fwf AL,
Caitrioha Gaffney”’

Environmental Technician

¢ Comhairte Contcxe Mhumeoohctn,

Monaghan County Counm ,‘ !

(C),QOS&S 47 30500 lﬂ@ 00853 ‘_7 82789 (@ WWW. monc:ghqn ie
olc info@monaghancoco.ie
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